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Livingston, Sylvia

From: * Burrows, Byron T.'[BTBurrows@teéoéliergy.qu] ; . o
Sent:  Wednesday, November 19, 2008 6:29 PM
To: Livingston, Sylvia

Subject: RE: TECO- BIG BEND STATION; 0570039-040-AC

| can view the attached document. Thanks!
Byron

From: megston SyIVIa [mailto:Sylvia.Livingston@dep. state.fl. us]

Sent: Wednesday,- November 19, 2008 1:27 PM :

To: Carpinone, Paul L.; Lukcic, David M.; Burrows, Byron T.; Nguyen, Andrew T.

- Ce: tdavis@ectinc.com; campbell@epchc org; Lee@epchc org; Zhu@epchc org; Gibson, V|ctor|a, Arif, Syed Mitchell, Bruce,
Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: TECO- BIG BEND STATION; 0570039- 040-AC

Dear Sir/ Madam:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to
access the permit project documents and send a "reply” message verifying receipt of the document(s) prov1ded in the
link; this may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the
documents, and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Click on the following link to access the p'ermit project documents:
http'l/ARM-PERMITZK dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570039.040.AC.D_pdf.zip

Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Facility Name: BIG BEND STATION

Project Number: 0570039-040-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT '

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH

Processor: Syed Arif & Cleve Holladay

The Bureau of Air Regulation is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of
hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering
community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/eproducts/apds/default.asp .

Permit project documents are addressed in this email may require immediate action within a specified time frame.
Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible. Please advise this
office of any changes-to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the
documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Bureau of Air Regulation :

<<0570039-040-AC_Intent.pdf>>

Sylvia Livingston -

11/20/2008
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’ Livingston; Sylvia

From: - Nguyen, An'dréwT [atnguyen@tecoeherg'y com]

Sent: ‘-Wednesday, November 19 2008 1 42 PM |

To: - Livingston, Sylvia

Cc: Carpinone, Paul L.; Lukcic, David M Burrows Byron T.; Blshop, Ron D. s
' Subject: RE: TECO- BIG BEND STATION,; 0570039 040-AC ‘ o

‘Dear Sylvia,

As per our conversation, | am replying to this email for your receipt. Per your request, | copied all names that were on the "sent
to" list on your email and also include Mr. Ron Bishop {the RO of the Big Bend Power Station). This action is to conform with the
Department's email receipt request policy. -

Thanks,

Andrew (Thuy) Nguyen
Senior Engineer - .

EHS - Air Programs

Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111 :
Tampa, FL. 33601-0111
Office: 813-228-4654

Fax: 813-228-1308

Cell: 813-309-1341
atnguyen@tecoenergy.com -

From: Livingston, Sylvia [mailto:Sylvia. Livingston@dep state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 1:27 PM

To: Carpinone, Paul L.; Lukcic, David M.; Burrows, Byron T.; Nguyen, Andrew T.

" Ce: tdavis@ectinc.com; campbell@epchc org, Lee@epchc.org; Zhu@epchc.org; Gibson, Victoria; Arif, Syed Mitchell, Bruce;
Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject: TECO- BIG BEND ST ATION; 0570039- 040-AC

Dear Sir/ Madam ,

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permlt for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to .
access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the
link; this may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the
documents, and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT 2K .dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit_zip_files/0570039.040.AC.D_pdf.zip

Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
Facility Name: BIG BEND STATION

Project Number: 0570039-040-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH

Processor: Syed Arif & Cleve Holladay

11/19/2008
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‘Livingston, Sylvia -

From: - Nguyeh Andrew T. [atnguyén@técbenergy cor‘n]‘
Sent:  Wednesday, November 19, 2008 1:42 PM
. To: Livingston, Sylvia,
Cc: ~ Carpinone, Paul L.; Lukcic, David M.; Burrows, Byron T.; Bishop, Ron D.
Subject: RE: TECO- BIG BEND STATION; b570039-040-AC

Dear Sylvia, .

As per our conversation, | am replying to this email for your receipt. Per your request, | copied all names that were on the "sent
o" list on your email and also include Mr. Ron BIShOp {the RO of the Big Bend Power Station). This action is to'conform with the
Department s emanl receipt request policy. :

Thanks,

Andrew (Thuy) Nguyen

Senior Engineer.

EHS - Air Programs

Tampa Electric Company -
. P.0.Box 111’ '

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Office: 813-228-4654

Fax: 813-228-1308

Cell: 813-309-1341

atnguyen@tecoenergy.com

From: Livingston, Sylvia [mailto:Sylvia.Livingston@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 1:27 PM - ,

To: Carpinone, Paul L.; Lukcic, David M.; Burrows, Byron T.; Nguyen, Andrew T.

Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; campbell@epchc org; Lee@epchc.org; Zhu@epchc.org; Gibson, Victoria; Arif, Syed Mltchell Bruce;
Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Subject TECO- BIG BEND STATION; 0570039- 040-AC

Dear Sir/ Madam

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link dlsplayed below to
access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the
link; this may be done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the
documents, and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude. subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K:dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0570039.040.AC.D_pdf.zip

Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
. Facility Name: BIG BEND STATION

Project Number: 0570039- 040-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION|

Facility County: HILLSBOROUGH

Processor: Syed Arif & Cleve Holladay

11/21/2008



